6/3/2016 ' KY High School Athletic Association Mail - Re: Title IX information

Johnston, Kathy <kjohnston@khsaa.org>

Re: Title IX information
1 message

Qusley, Jack - AD <jack.ousley@paintsville kyschools.us> Thu, Jun 2, 2016 at 12:45 PM
To: "Johnston, Kathy" <kjochnston@khsaa.org>

MsllJohnston,l - PWAM:( Q’\é/{/\

1 don t know what happened with- the numbers | must have overlooked them when I
ev:ewed the report before #eent lt L T e -

-.Th'e numbers you asked for

EfBowImg 6

- Field Hockey 7~

| hope this clears up the T63. Let me know if | can beof further assistance. -

-‘ '.'T,hajnk You

Jack R. Qusley IT
Paintsville High School
Athletic Director

«eA Huddle Coach

- . Science Dept. Chair |

Track and Field Coach
Cross Country Coach-
Office: 606-789-2656
“Fax: 606-789-2582

From: Johnston, Kathy <kjchnston@khsaa.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2016 12:03: 46 PM

* To: Ousley, Jack - AD
Subject: Title IX information

. HiJack,

As per our conversation today, please send me the actual survey numbers relative to interest in bowling,

'https:/lmail.googie.com/mail.’w’O/?_LgigZ&ihdBca124442&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15512012c2017022&simlr155120‘?2(:2017022 . A



